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OSTAB RECOMMENDATION

Date: June 17, 2024

To: Board of County Commissioners

From: Open Space and Trails Advisory Board (OSTAB)
Subject: 2024 Open Space Grant Award Recommendations

OSTAB Recommendation: After reviewing grant proposal evaluation results and rankings as
an action item on this date, OSTAB and County staff recommend to the BOCC approval of funding
for the 2024 grant cycle as follows: fund nine standard grants, one small grant, and six planning
grants, totaling $5,493,576, as presented on the 2024 Open Space Grants ranking sheet.

Motion by: Dala Giffin
Seconded by: Amie Hulet
Vote: _6_Yes

~0_No

_1 Absent and Excused

_0_ Abstain



